
                                                                                                                                           

TOWN	  COUNCIL	  MEETING	  MINUTES	  
	  

May	  15,	  2012	  
	  
	  

Call	  to	  Order	  
	  
The	  Clarksville	  Town	  Council	  met	  in	  regular	  session	  on	  May	  15,	  2012,	  at	  7:30	  p.m.	  	  Mayor	  Kevin	  Allgood	  called	  the	  
meeting	  to	  order	  and	  provided	  the	  invocation.	  	  Council	  members	  present	  were	  Mayor	  Kevin	  Allgood,	  Chris	  Clarke,	  
Carolyn	  Hite,	  Glenn	  Jurczyk,	  Bill	  Nunn,	  Connie	  Torres,	  and	  Harold	  Yuille.	  	  Staff	  members	  present	  were	  Interim	  Town	  
Manager	  Charles	  Lee,	  Treasurer/Clerk	  Tara	  Murphy,	  Town	  Operations	  Director	  Richard	  Elliott,	  and	  Sergeant	  Bobby	  
Boring.	  	  	  	  	  
	  	  	  

Approval	  of	  Minutes	  	  
	  
The	  minutes	   of	   the	   April	   17th,	   2012	  meeting	  were	   approved	  with	   no	   additions,	   deletions,	   or	   corrections	   with	   a	  
motion	  by	  Council	  member	  Hite,	  seconded	  by	  Vice-‐Mayor	  Torres,	  and	  approved	  by	  all.	  
	  
The	  minutes	  of	   the	  May	  1st,	   2012	  Council	  Workshop	  were	  approved	  with	  no	  additions,	  deletions,	  or	   corrections	  
with	  a	  motion	  by	  Council	  member	  Nunn,	  seconded	  by	  Council	  member	  Yuille,	  and	  approved	  by	  all.	  	  	  	  	  
	  
The	   minutes	   of	   the	   May	   1st,	   2012	   Special	   Council	   meeting	   were	   approved	   with	   no	   additions,	   deletions,	   or	  
corrections	  with	  a	  motion	  by	  Council	  member	  Jurczyk,	  seconded	  by	  Vice-‐Mayor	  Torres,	  and	  approved	  by	  all.	  
	  	  

Presentation	  of	  List	  of	  Vendors	  Paid	  	  
	  
The	  list	  of	  vendors	  paid	  for	  April	  2012	  was	  presented	  to	  Council.	  	  Vice-‐Mayor	  Torres	  motioned	  to	  approve	  the	  list	  
of	  vendors	  paid	  for	  April	  2012,	  seconded	  by	  Council	  member	  Nunn,	  and	  approved	  by	  all.	  
	  

Presentation	  of	  Financial	  Statements	  
	  
The	  Financial	  Statements	  for	  April	  2012	  were	  presented	  to	  Council.	  	  Council	  member	  Hite	  motioned	  to	  approve	  the	  
April	  2012	  financial	  statements,	  seconded	  by	  Vice-‐Mayor	  Torres,	  and	  approved	  by	  all.	  
	  

Presentation	  of	  Town	  Operation	  Reports	  
	  	  	  
The	  Town	  Operations	  reports	  were	  presented	  to	  Council.	  
	  
Director	  Richard	  Elliott	  reported	  to	  Council	  that	  he	  attended	  training	  at	  the	  AWWA	  Conference	   in	  Virginia	  Beach.	  	  
He	   stated	   that	   he	   learned	   new	   techniques	   for	   line	   tapping,	   water	   disinfection,	   and	   about	   the	   new	   rules	   and	  
regulations	  for	  water	  treatment.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  he	  also	  learned	  new	  techniques	  for	  making	  service	  taps.	  	  	  
	  

Presentation	  of	  Police	  Activity	  Report	  
	  
The	  Police	  Activity	  report	  was	  presented	  to	  Council.	  
	  
	  
Council	   member	   Hite	   stated	   that	   Chief	   Ricky	   Wilkinson	   recommended	   the	   Town	   send	   the	   merchants	   and	  
restaurant	  owners	  a	  letter	  about	  keeping	  the	  dumpster	  lids	  closed	  to	  keep	  the	  buzzards	  out	  of	  them.	  	  She	  feels	  the	  
Town	  should	  follow	  through	  with	  this	  request	  to	  help	  alleviate	  the	  problem.	  	  	  
	  



 

Town	  Council	  Meeting	  Minutes	  –	  May	  15,	  2012	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Page	  2	  of	  5	  

	  

UNFINISHED	  BUSINESS	  
	  

	  

First	  Reading	  of	  Noise	  Ordinance	  
	  
Mayor	  Allgood	  stated	  that	  a	  proposed	  noise	  ordinance	  was	  presented	  for	  Council’s	  review.	  	  Interim	  Town	  Manager	  
Charles	   Lee	   stated	   that	  he	  questioned	  Chief	  Wilkinson	  on	   how	   this	  ordinance	  would	  affect	  an	   industry	   that	  has	  
emergency	  generators	  in	  situations	  of	  power	  outages.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  Section	  D	  covers	  this	  situation	  and	  protects	  
the	  businesses	  when	  they	  are	  operating	  under	  the	  conditions	  of	  zoning.	   	  He	  stated	  that	  the	  Chief	  also	   indicated	  
that	  the	  Commonwealth	  Attorney	  reviewed	  the	  proposed	  ordinance	  and	  signed	  off	  on	  the	  ordinance	  as	  it	   is	  now	  
drafted.	   	   	   	   	   	   Mayor	   Allgood	   stated	   that	   this	   is	   a	   first	   reading	   of	   the	   proposed	   noise	   ordinance,	   and	   it	   will	   be	  
presented	  for	  a	  second	  reading	  at	  the	  June	  meeting.	  	  	  
	  

Update	  on	  Boundary	  Line	  Adjustment	  Actions	  
	  
Interim	   Town	  Manager	   Charles	   Lee	   stated	   that	   he	   attended	   the	   Commission	   on	   Local	   Governments	  meeting	   in	  
Bedford	   today.	   	   He	   stated	   that	   the	   COLG	   has	   accepted	   the	   notion	   of	  mediation	   with	  Mecklenburg	   County.	   	   He	  
stated	  that	  tomorrow	  is	  the	  due	  date	  of	  the	  82	  questions	  from	  the	  COLG,	  and	  they	  will	  be	  submitted	  due	  to	  the	  
help	  of	  the	  Town	  Staff,	  Director	  Elliott,	  Chief	  Wilkinson,	  Dewberry	  &	  Davis,	  and	  the	   lawyers.	  	  Mr.	  Lee	  stated	  that	  
the	   Town	   has	   argued	   to	   reschedule	   the	   hearings	   after	   the	  mediation	   for	   here	   in	   Clarksville,	   and	   Mecklenburg	  
County	  wanted	  to	  wait	  until	  November.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  the	  COLG	  decided	  the	  hearings	  will	  be	  held	  in	  Clarksville	  on	  
September	  25th,	  26th,	  and	  27th.	  	  Mr.	  Lee	  stated	  that	  Mecklenburg	  County	  fought	  to	  delay	  their	  response	  to	  the	  list	  
of	  questions	  they	  received	  until	  after	  the	  mediation,	  but	  the	  COLG	  only	  gave	  them	  an	  additional	  30	  days	  to	  submit	  
the	  answers.	   	  Mr.	   Lee	  that	  stated	  the	  mediation	  has	  been	  approved	  by	  both	  parties,	  and	  the	  mediator	   is	  Robert	  
Richman.	   	  He	  stated	  that	  the	  Town	  should	  have	  a	  copy	  of	  Mecklenburg	  County’s	   submission	  to	  the	  COLG	  by	  the	  
third	  week	  of	  July.	   	  Mr.	   Lee	  stated	  that	  he	  talked	  with	  Sands	  Anderson	  after	  the	  COLG	  meeting,	  and	  they	  feel	  a	  
news	  article	  should	  be	  compiled	  to	   communicate	  to	  the	  public	  the	  status	  of	  the	  project	  at	  this	  point.	   	  He	  stated	  
that	  Mr.	   Jim	  Cornwell	  would	   like	   to	  meet	  with	   the	  Town	   at	   the	   June	   regular	  meeting	   to	  discuss	   the	  annexation	  
process	  from	  this	  point	   in	  open	  session	  and	  then	   later	  meet	  in	  closed	  session	  to	  discuss	  strategy.	  	  Mr.	  Lee	  stated	  
that	  the	  COLG	  should	  submit	  a	  report	  60	  days	  after	  they	  hold	  the	  hearings,	  and	  they	  are	  not	  bound	  by	  any	  of	  the	  
results	   from	  the	  mediation.	   	  Mr.	   Lee	  stated	  that	  this	   is	  the	  status	  of	  the	  annexation	  process	  at	  this	  time.	  Council	  
member	  Hite	  stated	  that	  the	  COLG	  has	  60	  days	  to	  submit	  a	  report.	  	  Mr.	  Lee	  stated	  that	  60	  days	   is	  the	  maximum	  
time	  the	  COLG	  has	  to	   issue	  their	  report,	  but	   it	  could	  be	   less.	   	  Vice-‐Mayor	  Torres	  thanked	   Interim	  Town	  Manager	  
Charles	  Lee	  and	  all	  the	  staff	  for	  the	  hard	  work	  on	  the	  annexation	  questions.	  	  	  
	  

Resolution	  to	  Appropriate	  CDBG	  Funds	  	  
	  
Treasurer	  Murphy	  presented	  a	   resolution	  prepared	  by	  the	  Southside	  Planning	  District	  Commission	   regarding	  the	  
CDBG	   grant	   funds	   the	   Town	   has	   received	   from	   the	   DHCD	   to	   fund	   the	   Southwest	   Downtown	   Community	  
Improvement	   Project.	   	   She	   stated	   that	   the	   Town	   approved	   the	   same	   resolution	   in	   February	   2011	   as	   it	   is	   a	  
requirement	  from	  DHCD	  each	  year	  to	  allow	  the	  Town	  to	  receive	  the	  grant	  funds	  and	  disburse	  the	  payments	  to	  the	  
contractors	  and	  vendors	  working	  on	  the	  project.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  it	  also	  was	  updated	  to	  reflect	  Charles	  Lee	  as	  the	  
Interim	  Town	  Manager.	  	  	  
	  
Council	  member	  Hite	  motioned	  to	  approve	  the	  resolution	  to	  appropriate	  the	  CDBG	  grant	  funds	  received	  from	  the	  
DHCD	   for	   the	  Southwest	   Downtown	  Community	  Project	   to	  allow	   for	   the	   receipt	  and	  disbursement	  of	   the	   funds,	  
seconded	  by	  Council	  member	  Clarke,	  and	  approved	  by	  all.	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  



 

Town	  Council	  Meeting	  Minutes	  –	  May	  15,	  2012	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Page	  3	  of	  5	  

	  

NEW	  BUSINESS	  
	  

	  

2012-‐2013	  Budget	  Presentation	  
	  
Mayor	  Allgood	  stated	  that	  this	  is	  the	  first	  reading	  and	  public	  hearing	  for	  the	  proposed	  2012-‐2013	  Budget.	  	  
Treasurer	  Murphy	  presented	  an	  overview	  of	  the	  proposed	  2012-‐2013	  Budget.	  	  Interim	  Town	  Manager	  Charles	  Lee	  
stated	  that	  Mrs.	  Murphy	  will	  be	  using	  the	  projector	  and	  laptop	  so	  graciously	  donated	  by	  Mecklenburg	  Electric	  
Cooperative.	  	  Treasurer	  Murphy	  stated	  that	  the	  total	  proposed	  revenues	  for	  the	  General	  Fund	  are	  $1,462,053,	  
which	  is	  a	  4.5%	  increase	  over	  last	  year.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  there	  are	  no	  tax	  increases	  this	  year.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  the	  
only	  proposed	  increase	  is	  a	  20%	  rate	  increase	  in	  garbage	  fees	  for	  both	  residential	  and	  commercial	  customers	  to	  
pay	  the	  debt	  retirement	  for	  the	  garbage	  truck.	  	  	  She	  stated	  that	  the	  minimum	  garbage	  for	  residential	  customers	  
will	  increase	  to	  $18	  every	  two	  months	  and	  the	  minimum	  commercial	  garbage	  will	  increase	  to	  $40.70	  every	  two	  
months.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  any	  other	  increases	  in	  the	  line	  items	  are	  based	  on	  receipts	  during	  the	  year.	  	  She	  stated	  
that	  it	  is	  proposed	  to	  purchase	  a	  new	  police	  car	  this	  year	  and	  the	  debt	  service	  items	  reflect	  a	  38.4%	  increase	  for	  
the	  police	  car	  and	  the	  garbage	  truck.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  some	  other	  critical	  items	  are	  the	  minimum	  1%	  mandated	  
pass-‐through	  funds	  for	  the	  employee	  retirement	  contribution,	  an	  increase	  in	  the	  Town’s	  share	  of	  the	  operating	  
costs	  for	  the	  Drug/Gang	  Task	  Force	  to	  move	  into	  another	  facility,	  a	  10%	  allowance	  for	  all	  fuel	  costs	  including	  the	  
Rescue	  Squad,	  and	  a	  2%	  compensation	  increase	  for	  the	  employees.	  	  Treasurer	  Murphy	  stated	  that	  they	  also	  
reallocated	  funds	  for	  the	  labor	  force	  to	  better	  reflect	  the	  actual	  effort.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  with	  the	  total	  proposed	  
expenditures	  for	  the	  General	  fund	  being	  $1,425,141,	  the	  Town	  was	  able	  to	  maintain	  a	  proposed	  contingency	  of	  
$36,912.	  	  	  
	  
Treasurer	  Murphy	  stated	  that	  the	  proposed	  Water	  and	  Sewer	  Fund	  revenues	  are	  $1,089,500,	  which	  is	  a	  1.5%	  
increase	  over	  last	  year.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  there	  are	  no	  proposed	  water	  and	  sewer	  rate	  increases	  this	  year.	  	  She	  
stated	  that	  with	  the	  reallocation	  of	  the	  funds	  for	  the	  labor	  force	  and	  reductions	  in	  other	  line	  items,	  the	  transfer	  
line	  item	  is	  lower	  and	  thus	  reduces	  the	  Water	  Funds	  dependence	  on	  the	  General	  Fund.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  some	  
critical	  items	  were	  budgeted	  for	  this	  year.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  there	  is	  a	  need	  to	  increase	  the	  water	  sampling	  process	  
at	  the	  Wastewater	  Treatment	  Plant	  until	  the	  Town’s	  lab	  can	  be	  certified.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  a	  new	  gray	  water	  
automatic	  sampler	  needs	  to	  be	  purchased	  at	  the	  Wastewater	  Treatment	  Plant.	  	  Treasurer	  Murphy	  stated	  that	  the	  
10%	  allowance	  for	  all	  fuel	  costs	  is	  reflected	  in	  the	  line	  items	  as	  well	  as	  the	  1%	  mandated	  pass-‐through	  VRS	  
employee	  contribution	  and	  the	  2%	  employee	  compensation	  increase.	  	  Treasurer	  Murphy	  stated	  that	  the	  Water	  
Fund	  debt	  service	  line	  items	  increased	  8%	  to	  include	  the	  waterline	  replacement	  project	  funded	  by	  the	  VA	  Dept.	  of	  
Health	  and	  the	  $75,000	  match	  for	  the	  sewer	  needed	  for	  the	  Kinderton	  Technology	  Park.	  	  Treasurer	  Murphy	  stated	  
that	  the	  total	  proposed	  expenditures	  for	  the	  Water	  Fund	  are	  $1,055,779	  with	  a	  proposed	  contingency	  of	  $38,721.	  	  	  
	  
Interim	  Town	  Manager	  Charles	  Lee	  explained	  to	  Council	  that	  the	  revenues	  in	  both	  funds	  have	  been	  divided	  
between	  general	  funds	  versus	  restricted	  revenues	  that	  are	  earmarked	  for	  a	  particular	  purpose.	  	  	  
	  
Mayor	  Allgood	  opened	  the	  public	  hearing	  and	  asked	  for	  any	  public	  comment.	  	  	  
	  
Weston	  Gupton	  of	  7	  Mansion	  Drive	  complimented	  the	  Budget	  and	  Finance	  committee	  on	  the	  budget	  preparation	  
being	  on	  schedule.	  	  Mayor	  Allgood	  thanked	  Interim	  Town	  Manager	  Charles	  Lee	  and	  the	  staff	  for	  the	  hard	  work	  on	  
the	  budget	  this	  year.	  	  	  
	  
Mayor	  Allgood	  closed	  the	  public	  hearing	  on	  the	  proposed	  2012-‐2013	  budget	  and	  stated	  a	  second	  reading	  will	  be	  
held	  at	  the	  June	  meeting.	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
	  



 

Town	  Council	  Meeting	  Minutes	  –	  May	  15,	  2012	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Page	  4	  of	  5	  

Budget	  Amendment	  –	  Legal	  Fees/Professional	  Fees	  
	  
Treasurer	  Murphy	  stated	  that	  the	  Town	  received	  invoices	  for	  professional	  services	  rendered	  for	  annexation	  from	  
Sands	  Anderson	  through	  March	  16,	  2012	  for	  $5,738.48	  and	  Community	  Planning	  Partners,	  Inc.	  from	  February	  
through	  April	  for	  $6,807.50.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  if	  it	  pleases	  Council,	  we	  recommend	  appropriating	  $12,545.98	  from	  
the	  Special	  Savings	  CD	  to	  pay	  for	  the	  invoices	  for	  the	  annexation	  services.	  	  	  	  
Vice-‐Mayor	  Torres	  motioned	  to	  appropriate	  $12,545.98	  from	  the	  Special	  Savings	  CD	  to	  pay	  the	  legal	  and	  
professional	  services	  for	  annexation,	  seconded	  by	  Council	  member	  Clarke,	  and	  approved	  by	  all.	  	  	  
	  

Planning	  Commission	  
	  
Linda	  Davenport,	  Chair	  of	  the	  Planning	  Commission,	  stated	  that	  the	  Planning	  Commission	  met	  to	  consider	  a	  Special	  
Use	  Permit	  request	  from	  Shannon	  Turner	  to	  operate	  an	  internet	  based	  business	  in	  203	  8th	  Street	  to	  sell	  remote	  
control	  helicopters.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  Mr.	  Turner	  indicated	  the	  majority	  of	  the	  business	  will	  be	  over	  the	  internet,	  but	  
there	  may	  be	  some	  consumer	  activity.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  all	  the	  adjoining	  property	  owners	  were	  notified,	  and	  no	  one	  
expressed	  any	  opposition	  to	  the	  request.	  	  Ms.	  Davenport	  stated	  that	  the	  Planning	  Commission	  recommends	  that	  
the	  request	  be	  granted	  and	  approved.	  	  	  
	  
Council	  member	  Jurczyk	  motioned	  to	  accept	  the	  Planning	  Commission’s	  recommendation	  and	  grant	  the	  Special	  
Use	  Permit	  to	  Shannon	  Turner	  to	  operate	  the	  internet	  based	  business	  at	  203	  8th	  Street,	  seconded	  by	  Council	  
member	  Hite,	  and	  approved	  by	  all.	  
	  
Council	  member	  Jurczyk	  stated	  that	  the	  Planning	  Commission	  hearing	  on	  the	  Special	  Use	  Permit	  request	  for	  the	  
Dog	  Park	  was	  put	  off	  until	  the	  YMCA	  could	  resolve	  a	  parking	  issue.	  	  	  
	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  

Opportunity	  for	  Public	  Comment	  
	  
Virginia	   Bowers	   Fenty	   of	   7th	   Street	   stated	   that	   she	   and	   her	   neighbors	   are	   very	   concerned	   with	   the	   debris	   and	  
underbrush	  between	  7th	  and	  Commerce	  Streets.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  they	  are	  all	  near	  the	  water	  but	  cannot	  see	  it	  due	  
to	  the	  growth.	  	  She	  requested	  if	  the	  Town	  Council	  could	  ask	  the	  Corps	  of	  Engineers	  to	  clean	  up	  that	  area	  or	  let	  the	  
residents	  clean	  it	  up.	  	  Council	  member	  Jurczyk	  asked	  Mrs.	  Fenty	  if	  she	  had	  spoken	  with	  the	  Corps	  of	  Engineers.	  	  She	  
stated	  the	  Corps	  of	  Engineers	  say	  they	  can	  use	  the	  property,	  but	  not	  to	  cut	  any	  trees	  in	  the	  area.	  	  Council	  member	  
Jurczyk	  stated	  that	  he	  would	  be	  glad	  to	  meet	  with	  her	  and	  the	  Corps	  of	  Engineers	  to	  go	  over	  what	  can	  be	  done	  in	  
that	  area.	  	  Mayor	  Allgood	  stated	  that	  the	  Council	  would	  look	  into	  the	  matter.	  	  	  
	  
Rita	  Powell	  of	  7th	  Street	  stated	  that	  she	  also	  lives	  in	  the	  same	  area	  and	  the	  debris	  and	  growth	   is	  so	  thick,	  no	  one	  
can	  walk	  in	  the	  woods.	  	  She	  is	  concerned	  the	  brush	  would	  be	  a	  fire	  hazard	  in	  the	  fall	  and	  winter.	  	  Council	  member	  
Jurczyk	  stated	  that	  a	  resident	  is	  allowed	  to	  go	  into	  the	  wooded	  area	  and	  remove	  the	  brush	  and	  use	  hand	  tools,	  but	  
no	  trees	  can	  be	  cut.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  he	  would	  also	  meet	  with	  her	  and	  the	  Corps	  of	  Engineers	  to	  discuss	  what	  can	  be	  
done	  in	  the	  area.	  	  	  
	  
Ed	  Brown	  of	  188	  Goodell	  Cove	  serves	  as	  the	  President	  of	  CEDA.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  the	  green	  hydro-‐glow	  lights	  were	  
placed	  on	  the	  bridge	  pylons	  in	  2006.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  after	  that	  the	  Town	  agreed	  to	  help	  with	  maintenance	  of	  the	  
lights	  and	  CEDA	  received	  a	  $1,000	  contribution	  in	  Jan.	  2010.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  many	  of	  the	  lights	  need	  to	  be	  replaced.	  	  
He	   stated	   that	   in	   the	   winter	   of	   2012,	   CEDA	   relocated	   the	   lights	   to	   the	   front	   of	   the	   pylons	   to	   keep	   them	   from	  
breaking	  from	  debris	  flowing	  down	  the	  lake	  in	  high	  water	  and	  also	  from	  fishermen	  tying	  boats	  to	  them.	  	  Mr.	  Brown	  
stated	  that	  CEDA	  has	  not	  received	  any	  funds	  from	  the	  Town	  since	  Jan.	  2010	  to	  help	  with	  the	  maintenance	  of	  the	  
lights.	  	  Mr.	  Brown	  stated	  that	  they	  are	  looking	  into	  alternatives	  to	  improve	  the	  life	  of	  the	  lights.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  the	  
Town	   has	   tourism	   funds	   that	   can	   help	   with	   the	   maintenance	   of	   the	   lights	   and	   requested	   Council	   to	   consider	  
contributing	  $2,000	  for	  2011	  and	  2012	  to	  help	  with	  the	  bridge	   light	  repairs.	   	  He	  stated	  that	  CEDA	  would	  provide	  
the	  man	  power.	  	  Council	  member	  Jurczyk	  questioned	  when	  the	  lights	  were	  replaced	  and	  was	  the	  warranty	  for	  10	  
years.	   	  Mr.	  Brown	  stated	   that	   the	  warranty	  was	   either	  3	   or	  5	   years.	  He	   stated	   that	   some	  of	   the	   repairs	   can	  be	  
handled	  by	  the	  warranty,	  but	  most	  of	  the	  lights	  are	  missing	  from	  being	  knocked	  off	  the	  pylons	  during	  high	  water.	  	  
Council	  member	  Jurczyk	  questioned	  how	  many	  lights	  are	  working	  and	  how	  many	  need	  to	  be	  replaced.	  	  Mr.	  Brown	  



 

Town	  Council	  Meeting	  Minutes	  –	  May	  15,	  2012	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Page	  5	  of	  5	  

stated	  that	  six	  are	  working	  with	  three	  that	  are	  under	  warranty	  and	  the	  others	  are	  missing.	  	  He	  stated	  that	  there	  is	  a	  
total	   of	   38	   lights.	   	   Council	   member	   Nunn	   stated	   that	   if	   the	   Town	   pays	   $2,000	   that	   would	   fulfill	   the	   Town’s	  
obligation	  to	  date.	  	  Vice-‐Mayor	  Torres	  agreed	  and	  feels	  the	  Town	  should	  earmark	  in	  the	  Tourism	  line	  item	  $1,000	  
for	  CEDA	  each	  year.	  	  	  
	  
Vice-‐Mayor	  Torres	  motioned	  to	  pay	  $2,000	  from	  the	  Tourism	  line	  item	  to	  CEDA	  for	  the	  bridge	  light	  repair	  and	  also	  
to	   earmark	   $1,000	   each	   year	   in	   the	   Tourism	   line	   item	   for	   the	   bridge	   lights	  maintenance,	   seconded	   by	   Council	  
member	  Nunn.	  	  The	  motion	  passed	  with	  a	  vote	  of	  5	  in	  favor	  and	  1	  abstention	  (Council	  member	  Hite).	  	  	  
	  
Rhonda	  Odemns	  representing	  the	  Hope	  Mission	  requested	  the	  use	  of	  the	  basketball	  courts	  on	  Woodland	  Drive	  for	  
their	  annual	  “Hooping	  It	  for	  Jesus”	  Basketball	  tournament.	  	  She	  stated	  that	  the	  event	  will	  be	  held	  on	  Sunday,	  June	  
17th.	  	  Mayor	  Allgood	  stated	  the	  Council	  supports	  the	  program	  and	  the	  use	  of	  the	  basketball	  court.	  	  	  
	  
Debra	  Miller	  of	  169	  Buffalo	  Road	  questioned	   if	   the	  Council	  could	  offer	  some	  help	  with	  the	  Dixie	  Youth	  program.	  	  
She	  stated	  that	  a	  child	  was	  told	  he	  could	  no	  longer	  play	  with	  the	  Clarksville	  Dixie	  Youth	  program,	  but	  had	  to	  move	  
to	   the	   Chase	   City	   program	   because	   of	   where	   he	   lived.	   	   Mayor	   Allgood	   stated	   that	   the	   Town	   Council	   has	   no	  
authority	  over	  the	  Dixie	  Youth	  program,	  but	  he	  would	  give	  her	  a	  contact	  person	  regarding	  the	  matter.	  	  	  
	  

Adjournment	  
	  
With	  no	  further	  business,	  the	  meeting	  was	  adjourned.	  
	  
____________________________	  
Kevin	  Allgood,	  Mayor	  
	  
___________________________ 
Tara	  Murphy,	  Treasurer/Clerk	  	  	  


